
Xenia Community School District - New Warner Middle School
Request for Qualifications (CM at Risk Contract) - RFI Responses
Item Date Received Question Response

1 8/24/2021 Please provide format or number of Statements of Qualifications that the Xenia 

Community School District desires to be submitted

Format shall be in accordance with OFCC Form F110-330. 

SOQ's are to be emailed to Dr. Gabriel E. Lofton - 

glofton@xeniaschools.org. No hardcopies or alternative digital 

media required.
2 8/30/2021 Is the delivery of our qualifications to be received at 600 Buckskin Road, Xenia? SOQ's are to be emailed to Dr. Gabriel E. Lofton - 

glofton@xeniaschools.org. No hardcopies or alternative digital 

media required.
3 8/30/2021 How many hard copies are required? SOQ's are to be emailed to Dr. Gabriel E. Lofton - 

glofton@xeniaschools.org. No hardcopies or alternative digital 

media required.
4 8/30/2021 Should we email an electronic copy to Dr. Garbiel Lofton, PhD in addition to a flash drive? SOQ's are to be emailed to Dr. Gabriel E. Lofton - 

glofton@xeniaschools.org. No hardcopies or alternative digital 

media required.
5 8/30/2021 The RFQ notes to submit the qualifications to Dr. Lofton via email. Under Section F, there 

are references to CD/DVD and possible paper copies.  Can you please confirm if anything 

other than an emailed submission is required?

SOQ's are to be emailed to Dr. Gabriel E. Lofton - 

glofton@xeniaschools.org. No hardcopies or alternative digital 

media required.


